
From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 4/2/2013 12:53:43 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Prosper, Terrie D.

(terrie ,prosper@ cpuc. ca. gov)
Yura. Jane f/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKYn:Cc:
Redacted

Bee:
Subject: RE: latest versions of invitation letter (with track changes) and agenda

I won’t tell him ©

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 12:35 PM 
To: Doll, Laura: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Cc: Yura, Jane;[Redacted
Subject: RE: latest versions of invitation letter (with track changes) and agenda

Yikes, how did that happen! I re-added him. Thanks for catching!

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 12:29 PM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D.: Malashenko. Elizaveta I.
Cc: Yura, Jane; Redacted
Subject: RE: latest versions of invitation letter (with track changes) and agenda

And this looks great! No Peevey anymore?

From: Prosper, Terrie D. fmailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 12:25 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Cc: Yura, Jane; [Redacted |
Subject: RE: latest versions of invitation letter (with track changes) and agenda

Attached is the designed agenda in Word and pdf form. Please let me know if there are any changes 
you’d like to suggest.
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Thanks!

Terrie

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1
Sent: Monday, April 01,2013 1:53 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.: Prosper, Terrie D.
Cc: Yura, Jane:lRedacted |
Subject: latest versions of invitation letter (with track changes) and agenda

Perhaps the letter could be on letterhead and then some clever (but easy and existent) CPUC 
graphic could be added to the agenda? ©

Do I have too much time on my hands?

RedactedAdding 
registration website!

to this email chain since she is the brilliant developer of the

Thanks

Laura

Laura Doll

SB GT&S 0065409
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Director, Regulatory Relations

lrdd@pge.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/
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